

# **SUMMARY**

I am a Software Developer. I have 3 years plus of experience in the field of web based application development. As an engineer I am able to manage myself effectively during independent projects or collaborate as part of a productive team.

## **SKILL SET**

Programing Language
Javascript, Typescript, Go, Dart

#### Front End

Nextjs, Vue, React, NextJS, React Native, JQuery, HTML, CSS, SCSS, Tailwind, Redux.

#### **Back End**

Node Js, ExpressJs, NestJs Postgres SQL, MySQL, MongoDb, Redis, Apollo Server, GraphQL, Sequelize

## Github:

https://github.com/albarmo

#### LinkedIn:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ albarms/

# Albar Moerhamsa

## SOFTWARE ENGINEER

## **PORTOFOLIO**

https://www.albarms.site

### **WORKING EXPERIENCE**

#### **1000 STATRUP DIGITAL**

Frontend developer | Feb 2021 - Mar 2021

Create mockup web design client and content management system, develop client-side application for teskarir.com, integrating data using REST API with Qorebase API, testing and maintenance web application.

#### **FEEDLOOP**

Software Engineer | April 2021 - 2023

Qorebase is a Low Code Platform by Feedloop, im contribute to developing client-side Qore Apps Builder, Qore Data and Qore Console.

#### **ENTRUST DIGITAL**

Frontend developer - BRI SME LENDING | April 2023 - Present

Develop finnance website base application for PT Bank Rakyat Indonesia.

#### **EDUCATIONAL HISTORY**

#### **HACKTIV8**

Fullstack Javascript Program | Jun 2020 -Nov 2020

learning about how to develop web application, learning how to work effectively with server side and client side using Javascript.

#### TRILOGI UNIVERSITY

Technical Information | Jan 2016 - 2021

#### **CONTACT ME AT:**

Email: moerhamsa@gmail.com Mobile: +62 812 8070 9980 Jalan H Mandor, West Cilandak South Jakarta - Indonesia

# **PROJECTS**

#### **PORTOFOLIO**

https://www.albarms.site

#### **PROJECTS**

# Localoka - BRI (2024)

Dashboard and Microsite E-Commerce.

Nextjs, Microsite, Atomic Pattern, Micro-frontend.

## APOA - Dirjen Imigrasi (2024)

Foreign reporting application Directorate General of Immigration of Indonesia.

Nextjs, Responsive Design.

## Delima SME - BRI (2023)

Foreign reporting application Directorate General of Immigration of Indonesia.

Nextjs, Responsive Design.

## Housing Interactive Static Map (2023)

Real estate and housing app booking & appointment. Nextjs, Responsive Design.

# Tembakau Abah (2023)

Official online store tobbaco, ordering, dashboard, transaction.

Nextjs, EC2, Express, psql.

## **Qore (2021)**

Low-code developement platform, Feedloop. Nextjs, LCDP.